
UNTRADIO

March 26, 2018

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau Notifications
P0 Box 35875
Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 15251-51 75

RE: Request for change of address

Dear Ms. Shields,

Our office has moved, please update our studio location to the following
address:

Uniradlo Corp
22 W 35th Street Suite 205
National City, CA 91950

The change of address affects the following licenses:
XHTY - File number 325-RWL-20140529-00002
XHFG - File number 325-RWL-20160908-00004
XEMO - File number 325-RWL-20140224--00001
XERCN-File number 325-RWL-20 160510-00001

If you need any further information please feel free to contact me at
619-497-0600 ext. 312 or epedroza@uniradio.com .

Rica rdo Astiaza ran
General Manager/Chief Financial Officer



Janice Shields

From:

	

epedroza@uniradio.com
Sent:

	

Monday, March 26, 2018 1:02 PM
To:

	

Janice Shields

Subject:

	

RE: Uniradio Corp

Attachments:

	

FCC REQUEST CHANGE OF ADDRESS.pdf

Good Morning Ms. Shields,

Attached is our request for change of address.

Thank youl

Esther Podroza
Office Manager

P (619)

XHTY XERCN

RGN
XHPG

PULS

XEMO XHA

From: Janice Shields <Janice.shields@fcc.gov >
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 6:53 AM

To: 'epedroza@uniradio.com ' <epedroza@uniradio.com >

Subject: RE: Uniradio Corp

Ms. Pedroza

We will take the following steps to update the studio location for Uniradio's 4 stations.

The following steps are (1) we need Uniradio Corp to submit in writing their request to not
us of the location change of their studio;
(2) FCC/I will make a notation in IBFS (3) scan the applicant's letter into IBFS (4) edit the
IBFS record to reflect the new studio location and (5) print copies of the new authorization for
each of the applicant hard files)

Our proposed steps are based on our analysis that Uniradio's request is not a substantial change
(studio location change) as it does not play a major role in our decision to grant or deny an
authorization, therefore, we do not feel that a Public Notice is warranted.



From: Janice Shields
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:16 PM
To: 'epedroza@uniradio.com ' <epedroza@uniradio.com >
Subject: RE: Uniradio Corp

Ms. Pedroza

Thanks for the information. I will need to consult with our attorney on how to best address the
studio change on all 4 of your stations (see below).

The studio address is listed on each one of the Authorizations.

I will be in touch.

Thanks

From: epedroza@uniradio.com [maitto:epedroza@uniradio.com ]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Janice Shields <Janice.Shi&ds@fcc.gov >
Subject: RE: Uniradio Corp

Ms. Shields,

Stations call signs are:

XHTY - File number 325-RWL-20140529-00002

XHFG - File number 325-RWL-20160908-00004

XEMO - File number 325-RWL-20140224-00001
XERCN-FiIe number 325-RWL-20 IL 60510-00001

Uniradio Corp delivers programming to Foreign Broadcast stations.
Old Location of Uniradio Corp 5030 Camino de Ia Siesta #403, San Diego CA 92108
New location, Uniradio Corp 22 W 35th Street #205, National City CA 91950.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Hope you're felling betterl

From: Janice Shields <Janice.Shields@fcc.gov >
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 6:11 AM
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To: epedroza@uniradio.com
Subject: RE: Uniradio Corp

Hello Ms. Pedroza
I have been sick and out of the office. I will check on your request tomorrow when I am back
in the office. In the meantime which station are you referring to (call sign!location/325c#)?

From: epedroza@uniradio.com [maUto:eedroza@uniradio.comj
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 6:42 PM
To: Janice Shields <ianice.Shi&ds@fcc.gov >
Subject: Uniradio Corp

Hi Ms. Shields

We have recently moved location and would like to know the process to update our address.

I went on line but the systems does not have our FRN 0023378326 associated with any license.

Thank you in advance!

Esther Pedroza
Office Manager
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